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PRESENT TO BOARD:  MAY 17, 2023 

TO: SOUTH FLORIDA STATE COLLEGE 
DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

FROM: THOMAS C. LEITZEL    

SUBJECT:     PERSONNEL ACTIONS  

It is recommended that the personnel items, as specified below, be approved: 

     Item 5.1 

I. APPOINTMENTS, FULL-TIME CAREER STAFF:
Name Position Effective Date
William Senton* Lead Maintenance, Jacaranda 04/01/23
Marion (Beth) Degnan* Staff Assistant II, CCE Programs 04/24/23
Hirell Bell Staff Assistant I, Human Resources 05/15/23
*Internal transfer

II. APPOINTMENTS, FULL-TIME PROFESSIONAL STAFF:
Name Position Effective Date
Kristina Wilson Nursing Success Coach 06/05/23
Megan Togno Assistant Registrar, Customer Service and Records 06/10/23

III. APPOINTMENTS, FULL-TIME FACULTY:
Name Position Effective Date
Kozette Hubbard Instructor, EMS 08/14/23
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IV. Retirments
Name Position Effective Date
Susan Taecker Professor, Computer Science 05/09/24
Cindy Kinser* Professor, Medical Administrative Specialist 05/09/24
Deborah Milliken Professor, Dental Hygiene/Chair, Dental Education 01/04/24
*Revised retirement date

V. ADJUNCT FACULTY, 2022-23, ACADEMIC YEAR AS NEEDED:
Name Teaching Area Rank
Adan Badillo Jr CDL Instructor IV
Michael Bois Biology II
Taquilla Foster Medical Assistant IIIB
Robin Norton Culinary Arts & Hospitality IIIB
Talina Ugarte English/Humanities II
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